
From: Nancy Pogue
Sent: 4/18/2012 10:25:19 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos; Jessica Kosmack
Subject: Re: Barrie weekend: comm plan

Hi. The ad draft and advertising are still in development. I'll check on the status of those with Stephanie first thing tomorrow.

From: Vasie Papadopoulos
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 05:02 PM
To: Nancy Pogue; Jessica Kosmack
Subject: FW: Barrie weekend: comm plan

Am I okay to send this along?

From: Caroline Busbridge
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 2:14 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
Cc: Jessica Kosmack; Nancy Pogue; Andrea Gusen
Subject: Barrie weekend: comm plan

Hi Vasie,

Here's the summer Barrie weekend service communications plan. Again, Tom looked at the Stakeholder piece.

Thanks!
Caroline

Caroline Busbridge
Communications Coordinator
Strategic Communications
Metrolinx - GO Transit
caroline.busbridge@metrolinx.com
(416) 869-3600 x5540

 If possible and practical, please avoid printing this e-mail